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Solicitation Information 

April 10, 2015 

Addendum #1 

 

RFP #7549444 

TITLE:   Record Scanning, Onsite Wastewater Treatment System Files 

 

SUBMISSION DEADLINE:  APRIL 24, 2015 AT 2:00 PM (ET) 

 

ATTACHED ARE VENDOR QUESTIONS WITH STATE RESPONSES.  NO FURTHER QUESTIONS WILL 

BE ANSWERED. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Gail Walsh 

Chief Buyer 
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Vendor A 

1. Are we correct in assuming that a fiche (or multiple fiche) will have all applications for a street, but 

applications on microfilm for a street may be found on multiple reels? 

 

No, a fiche will not have all applications for a street.  Each fiche contains all images for one application 

and is labeled with the application number.  The fiches are sorted by city/town, then application 

number.  The documents currently used to find an application number are paper log books (which have 

recently been scanned to PDFs and posted to the RIDEM website) sorted by city/town, then street 

name.   

Yes, applications on for a street may be on multiple microfilm reels.  Each reel, containing images for 

many applications separated by targets, is sorted by microfilm number.  The microfilm number is 

obtained from the same paper logs (or PDFs) mentioned above.  The microfilm number (which differs 

from the application number) is stamped on the application form, which is usually the first image for 

each application. 

For clarification, the fiche contains information that is duplicative of that found on the microfilm reels, 

sorted differently. 

 

2. Can you estimate the average number of images per application? 

 

The number of images per application can range from two to fifty; however, most applications contain 

between three and twelve images.  An estimated average may be eight images per application. 

 

3. Page 5 states “The vendor will create a database that contains all OWTS files in PDF/A format, in a form 

that is readily accessible to the public to search and review all files,”  The specifications call for 

uncompressed PDF/A.  These will be very large files and not easy for the public to download or 

manipulate.  Would you please clarify? 

 

The vendor will create a database that contains all OWTS files in PDF/A format, in a form that is readily 

accessible to the public to search and review all files, according to the specifications and requirements 

of this solicitation. We want files that can be easily posted on the Department website. If there is a 

better way to do this than what is specified in the RFP, please explain in the proposal. 

 

4. Page 6 – E mentions Color.  Do you have color fiche or film?  If images are more legible in Grayscale, do 

you want it? 

 

The files are all black and white. 

 

5. Page 6 – G would you please clarify document type.  Is there one document type per application or 

multiple document types within an application? 

 

One document type per application. 

 

6. Page 6 – L indicates “Conversion to microfilm”  The RFP does not indicate microfilm output. 

 

The files are already in microfilm format so will not need to be converted to microfilm. 

 

7. Page 7 – How many of the fields and characters aside from Application Number need to be keyed? 

 

There are currently a total of eight searchable fields listed in the log books: City/Town, Street, Plat, Lot, 

First Name, Last Name, Application Number, and Microfilm Number.  Example pages can be found on 

the RIDEM website.  Costs for scanning the records should be separate from costs associated with 

creating the database. 
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Vendor B 

1. Whether companies from Outside USA can apply for this?  

(From India or Canada) 

You need to be able to come in to pick up and drop off the microfiche/microfilm.  

2. Whether we need to come over there for meetings? 

Yes you would need to come to 235 Promenade Street in Providence to pick-up and drop-off the 

microfilm/microfiche. We will not be mailing out these important records. 

3. Can we perform the tasks (related to RFP) outside USA? 

(From India or CANADA) 

You need to be able to come in to pick up and drop off the microfiche/microfilm.  

4. Can we submit our proposals via email ? 

No. E-mailed proposals are not allows. 


